
From: estta-server@uspto.gov
To: William Seiter
Subject: ESTTA. Petition for Cancellation confirmation receipt ID: ESTTA784695
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 12:14:59 PM

Petition for Cancellation

Tracking No: ESTTA784695

ELECTRONIC SYSTEM FOR TRADEMARK TRIALS AND APPEALS Filing Receipt

The Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (Board) has received a filing
titled ELECTRONIC SYSTEM FOR TRADEMARK TRIALS AND APPEALS
submitted through the Electronic System for Trademark Trials and
Appeals (ESTTA). This Notice verifies receipt of the filing and
includes an ESTTA Tracking Number.

Unless the filing fails to meet all applicable minimum legal
requirements for filing , the Board will not retract the filing or
refund any fees paid.

The filing, and any Board proceeding, may be viewed on TTABVUE at
http://ttabvue.uspto.gov.  Please allow up to two hours for the
system to process this filing.

If the filer has a question, or if the filing is not viewable in
TTABVUE, the TTAB Assistance Center is available at 571-272-8500,
Monday to Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time (ET), or
email at estta@uspto.gov .  Please provide your ESTTA Tracking No.

----
ESTTA server at http://estta.uspto.gov

ESTTA Tracking number: ESTTA784695
Filing date: 11/22/2016

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Petition for Cancellation

Notice is hereby given that the following party requests to cancel indicated registration.

Petitioner Information

Name: STM Management Pty Ltd.
Entity:
Citizenship: Australia
Address: 21/34 Ralph Street
Alexandria, NSW 2015
AUSTRALIA

mailto:estta-server@uspto.gov
mailto:williamjseiter@seiterlegalstudio.com
http://ttabvue.uspto.gov/
http://estta.uspto.gov/


Attorney information:
William J. Seiter
Seiter Legal Studio
2500 Broadway, Bldg F, Suite F-125
Santa Monica, CA 90404
UNITED STATES
williamjseiter@seiterlegalstudio.com Phone:

Registration Subject to Cancellation
Registration No: 1995539
Registration Date: 08/20/1996
Registrant:
W. R. GRACE & CO.-CONN. 
7500 GRACE DR
COLUMBIA, MD 21044
UNITED STATES

Goods/Services Subject for Cancellation
Class 018.  First Use: 19760000   First Use In Commerce: 19760000
All goods and services in the class are cancelled, namely: tote bags, all-purpose sports bags, golf umbrellas,
umbrellas, leather briefcase-type portfolios, suitcases, garment bags for travel, travel bags, credit and business card
cases

Grounds for Cancellation:

      Abandonment
      Trademark Act Section 14(3)
    

      Fraud on the USPTO
      Trademark Act Section 14(3); In re Bose Corp., 580 F.3d 1240, 91 USPQ2d 1938 (Fed. Cir. 2009)
    

Attachments:
Petition to Cancel 1995539.pdf

Certificate of Service

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of this paper has been served upon all parties, at their address of record
by First Class Mail on this date.

William J. Seiter
/wjs/
11/22/2016


